
--------- Forwarded messa e ------­

From: 

Date: Tue, 18 Jui 2023 at 10:06 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FOi request-CSSA documentation 

To: 

Dear 

Thank you for your Freedom of Information request. 

There is no branch or group of the Chinese Students and Scholars Association at the University of Winchester. 

Kindest regards, 

Information Compliance Officer 

University of Winchester 

01962 826398 

Please note: My working days are Monday, Wednesday and Friday. 

Tue, 18 Jui, 12:48 (3 days ago) * • • • 




